Dug: &-(9-(5

Robert L Miller

From: NCTQ <ruth.oyeyemi@nctg.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 3:00 PM

To: Diane H Jackman; Robert L Miller

Subject: Open Records Request from the National Council on Teacher Quality

| RECEIVED

“Gu Linooin Avenue
Charleston, iL 61520-3099
o ene EIV GENERAL COUNSEL

Cear Dy, Jogkaman

My name s Ruth Oyeyerm, and | ;&mi G man g;m of data coliection for the National {/ow on “‘f“@ zﬂ{ Guality. As
kKnow, NCTQ is collecting matenal for *?M third edition of the Teachsr Prep Review, which we w'éi pubiish int ?‘2@ ‘fzfzi% of
20716 We previousiy sentyou a \-,\ng«sa for the documents ahout programs &t \f{}i}f’ institution that we n«“e,'% e

avalugtion.

now, we have not heard that your institution will be working with us on the next edition of the Review CWe are

¥y

m:‘zg a formal legal request for the documents we seek

fing the documents we requested, please ki me know at once. You oan

yant o the stale open records law, 811 Ccma Stat. Becs, 14041 to 140711, Twrile to request access o and coples ©
ving documents maintained by Eastern lllinois University,

Wo ara raviewing he following programs at your instifution:

Bachelor of Sclence in Blementary ﬁwdm fion with General O;} ion Blementary (K-9) Certificats
Bacheior of Arls in &r Hsh/Mathematics wilh Teachsr {: srification Oplion
Bachelor of Science n Mi ieation in bp@ cial Educaton with Stendard Special Option Teacher Certification

Wae hove caref ***y reviewod ;zw catalogs of your institution to identify all required coursework that
thess programs against our standards. _We use syliabl for cur analysis on a number of standards.

+  Be instructer-spacific, not departmental. Thay should be copies of the syliabl provided to students Tor a speci
sestor

« Include the tles and authors 0 yirad textbooks

«  Listall casignments, (3;., 226 saf;i axaﬁ‘“

» inglude lecture schadule
Be from schoeol yoa { 6”@ &5 or iater
5 ?Q‘ for o muM’* i
is only offe

Cnetin summer or winter sessior h uniessg

REQUESTED MATERIALS (LISTED BY STANDARD}



Early Reading
Early Readin zg for English Language Leamers
Strugoling Readers

Program List
Bachelor of Science In Elementary Education with General Option Elementary (K-9) Cartificate

Bachelor of Sciense in Education in Special Fducation with Standard Special Option Teacher Certification

«  YWe have idendl fs':: ha followin g} *c,@? o courses as refevant 1o these standards, Please provi
one spacific aschion of each cou ming (o the syllabus quadahnes above

S 2200 - Language ﬁ%mg SO
ELE 3100 - Instructional Strate 53 a8 for the Elementary Classroom

ELE 3280 - Davelopmental Reading © the Eile 'mzﬁ;&ry and Middie School

ELE 3350 - ém nguage Arts in the Elemeniary md Middle Level Schoo

- Cantent f’% wa Reading i the Rismen ‘f\f ?a iddle and Secondary Bchool
ELE 4880 - Dingnostic-Presoriptive Reading instruction

Biementary Mathematics

5
pia

Program L
Bachelor of Science in Elementary Education with General Option Elementary (K-9) Certificate
e

hei
Bachelor of Seience in Education in Special Education with Standard Special Option Teacher Certification

® @ have identified the following courses as relevent to this standard. Please provide the syllabus
lie saction of ezch course, referting o the syllabus guidsiines above!

PIAT 1420 - Mathematios for Elemeniary Teachors |

MAT 24200 - Mathematics for E??“‘ﬁ"i”{??ﬁ y Teachars 1

AT 3420 ~ Teaching Mathematics in (?;e“"zz:f 2 Praig

MAT 4810 - Toplcs in Statistics fzsz Flamentary and Middle Level
MATH 1420 - Mathematics for Elementas y “?cz(z"iwfo i

FAATE ?AgZ@G- - Mathematics for BElamantary Teachers i
MATH 3420 - Teaching Mathematies in Gradas Prek-$

¥

Classroom Management

from one

Program List

Bachsalor of Science in Elementary Education with General Opticn Elementary (K-9) Cerlificate

dachelor of Arts in Engll ish/Mathematics with Teacher Certifi amn Option

Bachelor of Science in Education in Special Education with Standard Special Option Teacher Certification
aled

e« Al s@tasé i’%C% ¢ evelugtion forms used at any point (formative and summative) and associak

stad above

Bachelor of Arts In English/Mathematics with Teacher Certification Option

s Allunit and lessen planning templates and associated rubrics used by student fsachers dunn
taach m:; “xw fence for the programs listed above.

g the student



Equity

We are not collecting material related to this standard for Eastemn Hlinols University for Teacher Prep Review

D18
A A

Student Teaching

Bachelorof & {,WW in Elomentary Bducation with General Option Eleme ;z%&;y {K-8) Cerlificate
or of Arts in English/Mathematios wilh Teacher Certificalion Oplio
Ba o of Seencs in Education n Spacial Educalion with Standard S" woial Option Teacher Cert

ciad student fsaching handbooks distribuied o teacher candidales U‘%f@”"&?; SUDGIVISOrS, and cooperating

ars for tha Oi‘(}(‘%‘&“‘f‘ s listad sbove. the same handbook is dist sibuted fo these c;mw“ ol icase send it If
thandbooks are sent out 1o sach of these groups, please send all o‘% i&w

® il :.cs‘”‘ intended to serve as guides to the overall teacher education program for students (if they are dilferent
from the student teaching ?éa;’?‘"“(}u‘x
® wiment of Teacher Education hmcéso@% of ¢ g;ea,sf policios and praciices (may be intended primarily for

Ry and is sj;‘:w ent from the student teaching handbocks and general handbooks for sludentsy;
Qy lzhi for the student teaching courses and/or acCoMpanying Samingr sourse

STG 4001 - Sudent Teaching
STE 4001 - 2:}; «:é i Teaching

STE 4001 - aent Teaching
& blank co p\,, of any letter, or other document, which is sm? fo princinals or {ﬁ st wics »yg':::z: ving minimum oritens
for conperating ia:‘(%p? qra and/or explaining t ‘sn, process by which coopsratin satectad.

i
A bla ;k COPRY ¢ fan; rms of applications which principals or districts retum © }10 iv provide information about
CO0 :”"amgj aacher
A oi ik copy of smy forms or applications complated by prospective cooperating teachers and relurned (o the
DrOGram

Secondary Methods

Program List
Bachelor of Arts in EnglishyMathematics with Teacher Certification Option
e Wa have identified the following secondary English and mathematics methods courses from the programi(s)
oou@ a5 Mwaz‘é to the Sescmdaz’ Mathodz standard. Plaage provide e sy%i;m ?{3 m one specific section of

 refering 1© the svliabus guidelings above.

f Teaching Composiion in the Secondary Sohool

02 - M of 7@(:{; mg iiewim i1 the Secondary School
i} 8 g 10
5T 2270 - Teohn <m>3v i E‘J“E%{‘*mmg
MAT 3406 - Teaching i;»@covx%;;fy &s‘iat%mm ics
SED 3330 - uwém oiional Tasks in the Secondary Schadl

franuest thiat you produce this material in elactronic form

linois University does not maintain these public records, please lel me know who doss and provide the proper
2 ‘;» R



tarn Hinois University chooses to deny this request. or any part thereol,
Hincluding a ref ss:ww io the spacific statutory exemplion(s) upon which

n documants contain both exempt and s’*ﬁ@«exev@ material, please ::m ide
cii arwise exempt material and identfy the material which is being withheld as exe

please provide a wrillen explanation for ihe
you rely. Additionally, i you claim i'%”sz
a sv $g’:?:>,<:z non- exempl portions of

5

According to the state open records law referenced above, | will look for a response within 5 days.
Thank you in advance for your assistance. Please do not hesitate (o conlact me if you have any que GHONE.

Yau m“y fing 1t helpful to review recordings of webinars and associated materials hat provide more dete Habout the
2 Prap Raviow,

On changss 10 sta s {recording / PDF:
Oy data we seok (recording / PDFE)

You can address all correspondance — including the docurments fulfilling the request - to me ai ruth. oveyemi@nctg.org. if
vou have quastions, please feel free to contact me at (202) 383-0020 x. 116

OV(“}’i‘:x
anager, Daa Collsclion



